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From: Tim Moore

Sent: Monday, March 12, 2001 6:17 AM
To: Gene Chellis; Dan Neault
Subject: RE: protocol analysis

Sorry, taken some time 1o get through the email from last week.

| have been doing Win2k only, though the list has some Whistler stuff in it.

Win2k Is mostly a superset of NT4 but | don't know if there is anything missing.

You are right | have only been looking at the source checked into Windows. If you want to include Media Player, etc. We
need to get other groups involved as well. Mike Beckerman is the right person for media piayer. Instant messenger was
not in win2k so that isn't a proeblem.

There is a jot of missing information in the rpc list, | have filled in as much as | can - we need to send it to same other
people to get their input - | suggest Paul Leach (Security), Mike Beckerman (Digital media), Joe Belfiore (Sheil), Bharat
Shah (Management). Did you work out what you are going 1o say?

.

ms protocols2.xls
(57 KB)

Tim

-—--Criginal Message—-~
From: Gena Chellis
Sent: - Monday, March 05, 2001 2:52 PM
To; Dan Neault; Tim Moore
Subject: RE: protocol analysis

Importance: High
T've been thinking in terms of Win2k. I don't know whether it is a strict superset of NT4.

Tim can say whether he's been looking at NT4 also, though I got an OOF from him earlier saying he's in a course today.

Gene Chellis
digital pagen [206) 541-5854

-—--Qriginal Message—-

From: Dan Neault

Sent: Monday, March 05, 2001 1:58 PM
To: Gene Chellis

Subject: protocol analysis

Importance: High

are you looking at nt4 or win2k or both?

Plaintiff's Exhibit
8276

PO —— MS-CC-Sun 000001182899
mes V. Microsoft HIGHLY CONFIDENTIAL




IPregocol Spec Ref ahips in
| Cor2ed looe: adl
] i =l
ip1364. it rfedT34 millanium, whislisr
VWinsock nol WinZk DTG Whintler
ks pul milanium, whistiar
3 [inee whistier
i3, 14 Oflans) %ﬁﬁd [atm AN Zk
E wanZk
nck ServerSanier balancing keop cifve T4, winzk, whistar
mp, & el Standands Wwanpor all
[tf 7912 3,826 whistier, win2k addon
TF s Siandards ronsporl NT4hwing
{adap, afp, pap, atp, om) Stendarda raneport win2k
rovel Blandarda wensport ol
IRCA (tinyip, ittmp, Ircomm, Idap, irfip,
irda forum Standards irda )
blustooth bluetnoth i Standards [wirmess PAN
nop i publshod Stardards netware redrecior [all
die Slardards fransporl NTdwinZk
nbl [m Standards Ln‘rmk
metbaul maAbm Lagacy afl
ratbt [etl 1083 Stardands rangport all
it ricZid Siandands ip address jall
[dhogp ratay letl rfczi31 Stardants ip adivess aTver
pppos iatl  ric2618 Standanty dal athamet [whistiar
ush modeny b Forum win2i
ugh ush: forum Standands pmanzk
B [l e 1661 Siandanis d¥aly =T
provchagiid ST Siarsdard ﬁiﬁ.—E o
i il
diakip
ap dialup nZk
Standeeds Hatp Ivav_lrlzl
dakip
Slandards dRakip [all
dinkup &l
Slandards dakup al
Stondacda dubip il
Slandands dialup ol
| Standans dialup ol
Slandards dialup
Standads rouling all
Standmniz roubirigy Iﬁ
Standanis oulbing: ntd/win2k
Standards dahip adl
| Standens muling rree{ T}, Winzk sorver
[Standards muling hwhistier
Standanis muliicas all (V3 whislier)
 Standands sacurity winZx
Elandans_ fun Wil
Slandanis tunneding winZk
Standanis 08 [wind®. winZX. misienum
Slendards qos vein2k
qos a2k
| Standusds name
il pub dhecoveryireplicalion Forer only
falusier network protooo] nod pubkshed butweon cluster nodes NT4 pnee, winzk ASIDTC, whisller
clusier mer p protoco] nol Sorver/Borvor membership consensus Rhm NT4 enierprise, winzk AS/DTC, vheller

MS-CC-8un 000001182300
HIGHLY CONFIDENTIAL




[k, whisdler, gi

sorver, W,
0 mBlenium
[Standends TmBlenimn, Wiz
Standands
[ Standards sharing
Zandands
Standanis
AIving CONISl, COMME
Fireenli freversal
Etandards instant |millenium
Standarde ie.office weob fokdors ie5, millenism, wink
Etanderda
Standardy diﬂlg auth SBrer onty
Slandardy 1
0/c708 i) Standards T ranpord for remote operadions all HT versions
windows management
rautheatication, aithottzution, sdendad try MS with key types
[Kerbaros {pub), suihi data(paiend), hot flag winZi, whistier
N2 uthentication winZk, ME, whistier (ol 3.1-4.0. winB§)
Eumm auth nagot: winzk, DSCH
SAELGSS, Standards LDWS aufih Lising kerberoa WAnZK, histar
L5A To LSA pomme, a0 EFS RPC nieflace Wirizk, whastler
iicgin o netiog L, fpc inker; NT4, whistor
SAMRPC INT4, win2k, whister
X |Standams [ ) Tor
A2k, whishar
corl wicre po [win2k
W fwinzk
nk winZk
LOAFP A3 wirndkc, whintier, DSCP
windk, A
MER
RPC outlook
XDS iwinZk
k
DHE 1slg
dis megril rpe
UPnE
ISHTP
dowmicad
S 2l NT verslons
webday sy siip In whistier
nfs radic SFJ
[irokai P win2k, mklanium
il fci179 Standands nhing all NT versons
el rfe960 Standard Hile xfar al
ati  rfcBS4 Standards ferminal all
ish, (Cp, riac, doglh, emd berkaley uric s unbx utifbes il
n, [ Stendands dlagnoat: al
Irecermia [Vdacobson _ TCMP ;nﬂ- ag all
[ice diacovary ot pubished |ch s milénium,

MS-CC-Sun 000001182501
HIGHLY CONFIDENTIAL



acho, discard, guots, charecier,
ot [iop smpla all NT verslons
g ietf fila wfar win2k,Oaemon in servar, wWin2k, whistier
e Standands multicas! PwinZE
mirecs, et ol 5 multicasi [wanZkAwhintler
PXE MSAntel Spac, Published Intel IEmndi DOHCP for boating Boot ROMS, Boot Flappy LANWORKS)
O35 Chaoksr published R ciont wuzard and server WinZk, whisiler
[TAPTILS ol published | winzk
a8 ruien |not pubdTehed route dialy| {whisilar
[rass echgina ot publishad winZk
ot wAnZk
not win2k
TwinZk
win2k

[Sans notiication of exdemal events

[DCOMES RPCSS AR for forward ing remote achvation

lcompoby.dil 10 servca controfler

Iseriace batweash Kasatons

|Imarlme RpcRurtimaPer’

interfiace RpcHL hePa

oriace Syncianaper
[irierfaca peve

larace conv

e

interface conve

hoonv.
int (el tife'corwe Jd

inleriace Dhgidl

conmiepeiruntime\eife\dbgiol i

MS-CC-Sun 000001182902
HIGHLY CONFIDENTIAL




Ims'rifs!
Intariacs dharshe DHS Caching Resalver APts ds\dns\resolveridhdnarsive il
DraServer * DNS Sarver AP de\dns\serverididnssn idl
DNS dnwsrv DNS Server NT4 AR A5 o
intariace M Name Sanice Provider (Exchange 4 B chanl} duiia) i
i JeiBack I ded Rtk
m T
iy \T Job da! !
[iiertace broveer mecer Satvice AP ds) Al
Frferiaoe nettls O Manager Service s\notaphevodirdi Vwidi
imorfang mag Measenger Sond sarviea APl de!
e S—— 2
i Mpo Licenee Sefvioa APl iy netaplvvodis! Jdl
iriariecs Wapkpa “ﬂﬁﬁﬁﬁﬁﬁ%gh
Inferface Togon Netingon Nat Remals APT da\notep " - adl
[ Messengar servios AP de\natanilvedls) I
Inlerface 16 on dis! 4l
[irnderfica whvave Met Remts AP for sarver asrviae d v lidhanvsve Jdi
dawni v dfovkaaee. Il
mancs dif and serce dahrvataph, gerropfudperfive. il
P peve il
Intemal APls da\rmasvedil s\wandosiidrewics Jd?

le Sacurity Account Managar APis

| Srvrt cand redirection for Terminal services

LA Intemal AFls

E

dsGacaritytyploap [i:7]
dmmmwmggm§§§§ggg“
d: f apioom. dl

Y ¥

isscutomesTptTachascapeontopioon.

o iy
de'secu il
?I‘\ueu“ natpeofinap\rpoip:

A il

idl

ihaterfuls\syesUnfocommi =]

inetsrdils\svesnnipAnitpave Jdi -

natanvilagvesis, usus| pe.ldt
iatariila\gves\s mipwrmipa. T

MS-CC-Sun 000001182903
HIGHLY CONFIDENTIAL



Interincs batwaen regfication sendcs and QM

i@ ramota APY

ADS APY

behween replication sonace and perl monitor Mmﬂimmmw.u
L it il

DHCP sernce AP efdhopt wudhdhcp il

j%_sgd_mm\'nhn: e
[metly K

i

torfaca between et client and sorver (dls.oxs) emenAsessdirietrpo. idl
beriace Lo Ruanaing core lamarvwvingia Idl
A AP [hormar/Awinata\ i

;
g
168
FIETE

MS-CC-Sun 000001182504
HIGHLY CONFIDENTIAL




& ocel can
Using designed APls ba changoed and H 80 howe much of
(Published AP used to the systens heetis to be changed
writh ity
(micapt ARP) yee ten of emulaie sthammel
[yos: yes Logs U1
AP yes?
= a— ikt Tuipall
it T Ty
DHCE Loss U1
] yes wilh ndfe driver Lose UK
ad [y Loso UF
yos aquivalor functionatty, Love OF
yos, wineock halper Loaa LY
|yoe baad Losa LA
yos baced
no
yeu
no yes Lose UL
'E yos Loss Ul
ho
[y yes
no
o [Yos, top, and ritd ulities Loes Lé
res {varver) [yes ot sesver, required Iop for cflani_na dhep tagus sevar profection intsgration
yms
I_'!.“ ba]
hacad yos
[y yax
no R, T Loss, dialup on and UL
IEB yos, s me%ﬁ%mdu
o ] Loas, dlp on login and
no Yos, I [Loge, dinlup on and
no [Yos, fas Losa, on and LY
yos
na s, rom Loce, diafup on login and UE
L] [yas, s Loca, dialup on and O
na yes. s Loea, up on and U
| yes. s 062, diélug o Jogn wnd LN
no ras Loss, dialup on login and UU
[ne E,ms Lose, dialup on login and Ul
e iyes, ma Losa, dialup on login and
no yes, ras Loss, dialup on login and LA
s yob
yes
oS Vil
nc pot, g Losa, dialup on hogin and LA
bzl e
s ye¥
o yes. tcp
no ves, to
ng Lose, disdup on login wnd U
E’W yesd LoGe, diahip on fogin and LY
=
(excapt ADY tyos sarver lose schema negrallon
na yes, top
na m
To replace wins repiication prolocol would
noad to replacs Wint carvr and implement &
lno YoR, Wins. g protoco!
o
nc

M8~CC-Sun 000001182905
HIGHLY CONFIDENTIAL




£
: }
M i
§ .
| LIS
" e = =
AT M
02 leele .__M slalalslae e
I | | s { bl
2ie(z(ele(slg mm_m mwmm.LmElm g m&m 2 giglel el e mem_

MS-CC-Sun 000001182908

HIGHLY CONFIDENTIAL




TR

[yes, dlaler

Tunctlonalty

MS-CC-Sun 000001182907

HIGHLY CCNFIDENTIAL




